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Message 

From: Jarnail A Singh [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=JARNAIL.A.SI N G H6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-005716658847] 

Sent: 20/06/2012 14:00:30 
To: Susan Crichton [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDI BOH F23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPI ENTS/CN =Susan 

Cri chto n c5fa6431-dc28-49a b-8f0f-be4237a4ad4f] 
CC: Hugh Flemington [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=H ugh.flemi ngton14106a9a-9886-403d-bfsb-e08821f432b3] 
Subject: FW: Yetminster 

Susan please see Dave Pardoe email below can I have a word before response to Dave. 
Thank you. 
Jarnail 

From: Dave Pardoe 
Sent: 20 June 2012 14:03 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: Yetminster 

Jarnail, as this was a case whereby Horizon was being cited as being at fault; I'm not sure if we want to accompany the 

change in stance with a carefully worded missive stating that our position is not an admission of Horizon integrity issues 

(as it stands one of my security managers has been asked to advise the suspect — presumably verbally). Apologies if this 

is already to hand but I'm conscious of the impact the decision may have on similar cases going forward. 

Regards 

Dave Pardoe 

Senior Security Manager 
Security Operations 
Post Office Ltd 
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